STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0016

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI DAVID A. COLE

GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

September 14, 2010
Subject: Riley Twp.

State Pin No’s: 016743.00
& 016744.00
Amendment No. 2

Dear Sir/Ms:

The following questions have been received:

Question: Is Sunday River Road maintained for Winter travel?

Response: The road is plowed up to the bridge.

Question: Does the Department have plates and panel connection angles, bolts for the
concrete panels?

Response: Yes, the hardware for connecting the panels is with the concrete panels.

Question: Does the department have the weights of the panels?

Response: The panels weigh 9,000 lbs.

Question: Is the Contractor to pour the deck and curbs or are they on the panels?

Response: The deck panels are full depth. No additional deck or concrete wearing
surface is placed. The curbs are cast in placed and shall be placed after all the decks are
in place and attached to the beams.

Question: Does the contractor supply anchors for the bridge rails?

Response: Yes. The bridge rails are paid for under the rail item.

Question: Do the ped post have to be sandblasted and magnetic particle tested?

f/nii

| " 3
(v

1 ~

FRINTEDON RECYCLED PAPER

THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1S AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Response: Yes to both. The rail posts must follow the details and notes found in the
standard details. Notes 4 and 5 address this question

Consider this information prior to submitting your bid on September 15, 2010.

Sincerely,

(X K Gy

Fo S Scott Bickford
————Contracts & Specifications Engineer



